Centennial Management Corp.
7735 NW 146 Street, Suite 306
Miami Lakes, Florida 33016
Tel: 305-821-0330 Fax: 305-821-0402

June 11, 2018

Via email to marisa.buttonf@loridahousing.org
CorporationClerk@floridahousing.ore

Marisa Button

Florida Housing Finance Corp

227 N. Bronough Street, Suite 5000
Tallahassee, FF1 32301

Re:  Questions Re 2018 RFAs
Dear Marisa:

1. Will SADDA or Geographic Areas of Opportunity be goals for the Miami-Dade 9%
HC RFA like last year?

2. Will developments invited to underwriting in 2018 be on the Development Proximity
List early enough to affect the upcoming 2018 RFAs?

3. Please confirm that two contiguous sites with the same financial beneficiary may
respond to the same RFA as long as one is family and one is elderly.

4. If a site qualifies as the second phase of a multi-phase development, and the
development lies within a RECAP area, is the second phase exempt from RECAP
restrictions?

5. When do you anticipate posting updated Geographic Areas of Opportunity?

Sincerely,

}cpu f:L\ ,

Paul Bilton
786-399-4210




